From: Michael Thompson

To: LaDonna Hinesley; Miranda Bell; Sue Steigerwald
Subject: Fwd: Budget increase request - donation to model trains
Date: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 2:43:52 PM

FYI,

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 1:58 PM

Subject: RE: Budget increase request - donation to model trains
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Good with me!

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: LaDonna Hinesley <lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>; Sue Steigerwald

<ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>; Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Fwd: Budget increase request - donation to model trains

Wayne,

This is an easy one... Increase the Revenue budget due to a $1,500 donation to the
Caboose Club. We will plan on placing on an upcoming meeting if you agree.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: LaDonna Hinesley <lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 12:30 PM

Subject: Budget increase request - donation to model trains
To: Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

It was good to get to chat with you and Nancy last night. I'm sorry to hear about
your horse.

I've attached a form - a good one this time - to accept a donation.
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Do you send this to Wayne, or should 1?
Thanks.

LaDonna

LaDonna Hinesley
Marketing Director
City of Foley
251-943-1200
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